



Todd S. Stewart  
717.703.0806  
[tsstewart@hmslegal.com](mailto:tsstewart@hmslegal.com)

Regulation is a maze. We can show you the way!

---

501 Corporate Circle, Suite 302, Harrisburg, PA 17110 Phone: 717.236.1300 Fax: 717.236.4841 [www.hmslegal.com](http://www.hmslegal.com)

July 2, 2026

**VIA ELECTRONIC FILING**

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street, Filing Room  
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Petition of FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company for Approval of Default Service Program for the Period From June 1, 2027 through May 31, 2031; Docket No. P-2026-3060298; **SETTLEMENT**

Dear Secretary Homsher:

Please consider this letter notice that Shipley Choice, LLC d/b/a Shipley Energy and Interstate Gas Supply, LLC d/b/a IGS Energy ("EGS Parties") will not be filing a Statement in Support of the Settlement in the above-captioned matter. The EGS Parties oppose the settlement for reasons that will be addressed in the EGS Parties' Main and Reply Briefs. The Briefs will be filed according to the schedule set forth in Your Honors' June 24, 2026 Interim Order. Copies of this letter have been served in accordance with the attached Certificate of Service.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "T. Stewart", is written over a large, stylized blue loop that extends across the signature line.

Todd S. Stewart  
*Counsel for Shipley Choice, LLC d/b/a  
Shipley Energy and Interstate Gas Supply,  
LLC d/b/a IGS Energy ("EGS Parties")*

TSS/jld

cc: Administrative Law Judge Mark A. Hoyer (via electronic mail - [mhoyer@pa.gov](mailto:mhoyer@pa.gov))  
Administrative Law Judge Erin L. Gannon (via electronic mail - [egannon@pa.gov](mailto:egannon@pa.gov))  
Per Certificate of Service

## **CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the parties listed below in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party).

### **VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL**

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esquire  
Brooke E. McGlinn, Esquire  
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP  
2222 Market Street  
Philadelphia, PA 19103  
[Ken.kulak@morganlewis.com](mailto:Ken.kulak@morganlewis.com)  
[Brooke.mcglinn@morganlewis.com](mailto:Brooke.mcglinn@morganlewis.com)  
*Counsel for FirstEnergy Pennsylvania  
Electric Company*

Tori L. Giesler  
Angelina Umstead  
FirstEnergy Service Company  
341 White Pond Drive  
Akron, OH 44320  
[tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com](mailto:tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com)  
[aumstead@firstenergycorp.com](mailto:aumstead@firstenergycorp.com)  
*Counsel for FirstEnergy Pennsylvania  
Electric Company*

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire  
Lauren N. Berman, Esquire  
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire  
John W. Sweet, Esquire  
Levi A. Phillips, Esquire  
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project  
118 Locust Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[pulp@pautilitylawproject.org](mailto:pulp@pautilitylawproject.org)  
*Counsel for CAUSE-PA*

Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire  
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania  
Office of Small Business Advocate  
Forum Place  
555 Walnut Street, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[relyttle@pa.gov](mailto:relyttle@pa.gov)

Harrison W. Breitman, Esquire  
Katherine “Katie” Kennedy, Esquire  
Olivia M. Spergel, Esquire  
Office of Consumer Advocate  
Forum Place  
555 Walnut Street, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923  
[OCAFEPADSP26@paoca.org](mailto:OCAFEPADSP26@paoca.org)

Melissa A. Chapaska, Esquire  
HMS Legal LLP  
501 Corporate Circle, Suite 302  
Harrisburg, PA 17110  
[machapaska@hmslegal.com](mailto:machapaska@hmslegal.com)  
*Counsel for Penn Renewables LLC*

Daniel B. Markind, Esquire  
Flaster Greenberg, PC  
1717 Arch Street, Suite 3300  
Philadelphia, PA 19103  
[Daniel.markind@flastergreenberg.com](mailto:Daniel.markind@flastergreenberg.com)  
*Counsel for Dimension PA I LLC*

Susan E. Bruce, Esquire  
Charis Mincavage, Esquire  
Matthew Garber, Esquire  
Rebecca Kimmel, Esquire  
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC  
100 Pine Street  
P.O. Box 1166  
Harrisburg, PA 17108  
[sbruce@mcneeslaw.com](mailto:sbruce@mcneeslaw.com)  
[cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com](mailto:cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com)  
[mgarber@mcneeslaw.com](mailto:mgarber@mcneeslaw.com)  
[rkimmel@mcneeslaw.com](mailto:rkimmel@mcneeslaw.com)  
*Counsel for the Industrial Customer Groups*

Michael A. Gruin, Esquire  
Stevens & Lee, P.C.  
17 N. 2<sup>nd</sup> Street, 16<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[Michael.gruin@stevenslee.com](mailto:Michael.gruin@stevenslee.com)  
*Counsel for Town Square Energy East, LLC  
and WGL Energy Services, Inc.*

Donald R. Wagner, Esquire  
Stevens & Lee, P.C.  
111 N. 6<sup>th</sup> Street, PO Box 679  
Reading, PA 19603  
[Donald.wagner@stevenslee.com](mailto:Donald.wagner@stevenslee.com)  
*Counsel for Town Square Energy East, LLC  
and WGL Energy Services, Inc.*

Colleen Kartychak, Esquire  
Constellation Energy Generation, LLC  
1310 Point Street  
Baltimore, MD 21231  
[Colleen.kartychak@constellation.com](mailto:Colleen.kartychak@constellation.com)  
*Counsel for Constellation Energy  
Generation, LLC and Constellation  
NewEnergy, Inc.*

Samuel W. Cortes, Esquire  
Ashley L. Beach, Esquire (Pro Hac Vice)  
Fox Rothschild LLP  
747 Constitution Drive, Suite 100  
Exton, PA 19341  
[scortes@foxrothschild.com](mailto:scortes@foxrothschild.com)  
*Counsel for the Joint Solar Advocates*

Mitchell H. Kizner, Esquire  
(Admitted Pro Hac)  
Flaster Greenberg, PC  
1810 Chapel Avenue West  
Cherry Hill, NJ 08002  
[Mitchell.markind@flastergreenberg.com](mailto:Mitchell.markind@flastergreenberg.com)  
*Counsel for Dimension PA I LLC*

Nicholas A. Stobbe, Esquire  
Stevens & Lee, P.C.  
17 N. 2<sup>nd</sup> Street, 16<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[Nicholas.stobbe@stevenslee.com](mailto:Nicholas.stobbe@stevenslee.com)  
*Counsel for the Customer-Generator  
Coalition*

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire  
Eric W. Struble, Esquire  
HMS Legal LLP  
501 Corporate Circle, Suite 302  
Harrisburg, PA 17110  
[wesnyder@hmslegal.com](mailto:wesnyder@hmslegal.com)  
[ewstruble@hmslegal.com](mailto:ewstruble@hmslegal.com)  
*Counsel for The Pennsylvania State  
University*

Aron J. Beatty, Esquire  
Duquesne Light Company  
800 N. Third Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17402  
[abeatty@duqlight.com](mailto:abeatty@duqlight.com)  
*Counsel for Duquesne Light Company*

Karen M. Kemerait, Esquire (Pro Hac Vice)  
Fox Rothschild LLP  
301 Hillsborough Street, Suite 1120  
Raleigh, NC 27603  
[kkemerait@foxrothschild.com](mailto:kkemerait@foxrothschild.com)  
*Counsel for the Joint Solar Advocate*

R. Taylor Speer, Esquire (Pro Hac Vice)  
Fox Rothschild LLP  
2 W. Washington Street, Suite 1100  
Greenville, SC 29607  
[tspeer@foxrothschild.com](mailto:tspeer@foxrothschild.com)  
*Counsel for the Joint Solar Advocates*

Barry A. Naum, Esquire  
Steven W. Lee, Esquire  
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC  
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101  
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050  
[bnaum@spilmanlaw.com](mailto:bnaum@spilmanlaw.com)  
[slee@spilmanlaw.com](mailto:slee@spilmanlaw.com)  
*Counsel for Walmart Inc.*

Jamie L. Martines, Esquire  
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC  
301 Grant Street, Suite 3440  
Pittsburgh, PA 15219  
[jmartines@spilmanlaw.com](mailto:jmartines@spilmanlaw.com)  
*Counsel for Walmart Inc.*

Deanne M. O'Dell, Esquire  
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC  
213 Market Street, 8<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[dodell@eckertseamans.com](mailto:dodell@eckertseamans.com)  
*Counsel for the Retail Energy Supply Association*

Lauren M. Burge, Esquire  
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC  
600 Grant Street, 44<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Pittsburgh, PA 15219  
[lburge@eckertseamans.com](mailto:lburge@eckertseamans.com)  
*Counsel for the Retail Energy Supply Association*

DATED: July 2, 2026



---

Todd S. Stewart